Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 2/6/2023 4:40:33 PM X

To: CAR-SUPS § (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: 23-5555 Del Rio Sector Special Interest Migrants Processing and Prosecution Guidance

Attachments: 23-5555 Del Rio Sector Special Interest Migrants Processing and Prosecution Guidance.pdf

{A)DPAIC
Carrizo Springs, Texas

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)§

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 10:36 AM

To: DRT Sector Staffi (b)(7)(E) iDRT-PAICS (b)(7)(E)
Cc: DRT-SP&C! (b)(7T)(E)

Subject: 23-5555 Del Rio Sector Special Interest Migrants Processing and Prosecution Guidance

Good morning,

#xE Forwarded on behalf of Director of Policy and Compliance, Julio C. Rodarte™®**
Respectfully,
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

b)(7)(E)

Security, Policy & Compliance
Del Rio Sector
United States Border Patrol

| (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
L)), (B)X7)C) |

“And maybe remind the few, if il of us they speak, that we are oll that stands between the

¥
monsters and the wegk.”
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2401 Dodson Avenus

{3l Rio, TX 78840
DRT 100/15.2.2-C
L8 Cusloms and
Horder Protachon

FEB 0 3 2023

MEMORANDUM FOR: Patrol Agents in Charge /
... Del Rio Sector

" (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Chief Patrol Agent
Diel Rio Sector

SUBJECT: (b)(7) ( E)

This memorandum provides guidance to Del Rio Sector (DRT) personnel on the correct handling
of Special Interest Migrants (SIMs) to ensure that appropriate national security checks are
completed prior to a final processing disposition. The new process is intended to correct identificd
gaps and standardize the processing, vetting and prosecution of SIMs.

(b)(7)(E)

Questions can be directed o Del Rio Stationi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) at| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) br
gros_ecuuon Agent, BPAE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {See attachments for overview, and
owchart,
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“

Del Rio Station SIM Initiative

Effective February 6, 2023, all SiMs encountered (does not include Venezuelan and Nicaraguan) in the DRT AOR will be transported to
the Del Rio Station (DRS) upon apprehension for processing and vetting.

SIM Apprehensions Overview

Apprehending Station(s) Del Rio Station

(b)(7)(E) - (b)(7)(E)

DRY/SIU Border intelligence Center

DRY Prosecutions

©NE - (b)(7)(E)

2 INTERMAL VRORIING DRAFD NOY FOR DISTRIBUTINS
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Del Rio Station SIM Flowchart

SIM Processing and Prosecution Flowchart
A

(b)(5)

3 HETERNAL WORKING DRAFT NOT FOR SISTRIBUTION
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DRT Sector Prosecutions

1459 Required Information and Documents
Tannary 30, 2023

Required Documents L
o Anl-215B is required for ali{emeicases.

e All immigration documents | (b)(TNE)

Reguired Narrative Questions/Information

&

- (b)(7)(E)

Additional Information Needed

®

~ (b)(7)(E)
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Message

Sent: 10/7/2021 8:52:28 PM
To: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR

Attachments: 2021-09-DRT-Mass Migration Event_AAR_FINAL.pdf

Chief,
Good afternoon.

Please see the below and attached which may help you. | am sure USBP HQ may possibly look to add/edit prior to
pushing out.

V/r

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Chief Patrol Agent

(b)(6), (b)T)(C)

(b)(8), (B)(T7)(C)

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail, including any attachment, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and
may contain confidential and privileged information. Parts of this document may contain sensitive security information
that is controlled under the provisions of 49 CFR 1520. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of the original message.

WARNING: Parts of this document or any attachments may be designated: FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY/LAW
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (FOUQ/LES) It is to be controlied, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUQ information. This information shall not be distributed beyond the original.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, October 7.2021 1:40 PM .
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:! ()(6), (P)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

Subject Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR

Good afternoon Chiefs,

Please find the final Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR attached.

The seventeen (17) day Mass Migration Event (MME) required a whole of government response to ensure the
safety, rapid transport, and efficient processing of migrants from 58 different countries that illegally crossed
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into the United States and congregated under the Del Rio Port of Entry International Bridge. The MME was
unlike anything that CBP had encountered in its history and at its peak 14,921 migrants were staged under
the bridge. In total, some 19,752 migrants were taken into custody. | (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

A massive effort to care for the migrant’s safety and basic needs was underway as ground and air
transportation relocated thousands of migrants to facilities across the Southwest Border for processing. This

unprecedented historical response to the MME successfully prevented any loss of life and treated hundreds of
migrants in need of medical assistance. (b)7)(E) '

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

been successful without the assmtance received and the unwavering and dedlcated effort of some 2,266
people from across this great nation.

Best: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Message

From: ‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 2/11/2022 11:49:39 AM

To (b)), (0)(7)(C)
' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: Re: Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR

Thank you very much Chief. If you need anything from us please just let me know.

................. -

(bNG) (bxmm

Get Qutlook for 10S

From:i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 10,2022 10:25:03 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Good evening.

Per your request...FYSA...

V/r

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Chief Patrol Agent

Swanton Sector
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
ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (FOUO/LES) It is to be controlied, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS policy relating te FOUQ information. This information shall not be distributed beyond the original.

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, October 7, 2021 2:40 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(T7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR

Good afternoon Chiefs,
Please find the final Del Rio Mass Migration Event AAR attached.
Total costs are estimated at ~ $25M. And total lost import value due to POE closure is estimated at ~$45M.

The seventeen (17) day Mass Migration Event (MME) required a whole of government response to ensure the
safety, rapid transport, and efficient processing of migrants from 58 different countries that illegally crossed
into the United States and congregated under the Del Rio Port of Entry International Bridge. The MME was
unlike anything that CBP had encountered in its history and at its peak, 14,921 migrants were staged under
the bridge. In total, some 19,752 migrants were taken into custody. CBP temporary holding facilities were
already over capacity and local resources were inadequate to manage the speed and volume of migrants
flowing into the United States. State, Local, and Community partners responded to CBP’s support request and
exhausted all available resources to assist in managing the event. All Southwest Border Patrol Sectors assisted
by sending personnel and resources to Del Rio and hundreds of Border Patrol agents and CBP officers from
across the country arrived to assist.

A massive effort to care for the migrant’s safety and basic needs was underway as ground and air
transportation relocated thousands of migrants to facilities across the Southwest Border for processing. This
unprecedented historical response to the MME successfully prevented any loss of life and treated hundreds of
migrants in need of medical assistance. The Office of Field Operations played a key role in assisting the Border
Patrol and in the closure of the Port of Entry was the turning point that increased safety and gained a greater
response from the Government of Mexico and officials in the National Capital Region. The response by the
State of Texas and the surge of Department of Public Safety Troopers was monumental.

(b)(7)(E)

....................

been successful without the asswtance received and the unwavering and dedlcated effort of some 2,266
people from across this great nation.

Best, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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Message

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 12/15/2023 12:56:28 AM
To: !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: Raw Collections - Migrants in route to Acuna.

Good copy, thanks. Let us know if you hear anything more.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 6:20:53 PM

To:/ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Fwd: Raw Collections - Migrants in route to Acuna.

Early warning if accurate - could impact apps in drt or bra if divert to downriver cross areas.

Nothing too large.

(b)(7)(E) i is attempting to validate.

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 5:25 PM

To: DRT-FOB STAFF { (b)(7)(E)

Cc: DRT SIU Management! (b)(7)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Raw Collections - Migrants in route to Acuna.

.As per our conversation, (b)(7)(E)
| (b)(7)(E)

Additional collection efforts indicates the count to be approximately 100 migrants at this time.

Please let us know if you are able to validate this information.
V/R,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory Border Patrol Agent-Intelligence
Del Rio Sector Intelligence Unit
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(b)), (BY7)C)
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 8/16/2022 7:25:22 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
cC: DRT OPS DIV § (b)(7)(E) ;

Subject: FW: FYSA: Migrant Flow - Santa Catalina, NL - Ciudad Acuna
Awareness.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . ..

Sent: Tuesday, August 16,2022 1:27PM.

To: DRT OPS DIV (b)(6), (BX7)(C)

Ce:l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) '
Subject FW: FYSA: Migrant Flow - Santa Catalina, NL - Cludad Acuna
Importance: High

OPS -

Information obtained from RGV forwarded/shared with DRT FOB Staff for awareness also.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)PAIC - Intelligence

Del Rio S..t.z.c_.t.qx ......................
Office — L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cellulari (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 8:15 AM
To: DRT-FOB STAFF! (b)(7)(E) .
Ce: { (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FYSA: Migrant Flow - Santa Catalina, NL - Ciudad Acuna
Importance: High

ALCON,
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On Tuesday, August 16, 2022,% (b)(7)(E)

"

Mexico. UDMs continue to arrive to Santa Catarina in a steady pace (200-400 daily).”

proximately 360 UDMs arrived in Santa Cataring, NL in tractor troilers and re-directed to Ciudad Acuna, Coahuila,

(b)(7)(E)

This may cause an increase in migrant numbers for Ciudad Acuna and Del Rio.

More information to follow as it becomes available. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

V/R,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent-Intelligence
Del Rio Sector Intelligence Unit
Officei_(0)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cell (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be
controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not
to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the Office of Border

Patrol, Del Rio Sector Intelligence Unit.
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Message

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 8/16/2022 71:25:02 PM

To: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) orTorsoiv; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: FYSA: Migrant Flow - Santa Catalina, NL - Ciudad Acuna

X4 thanks.

- (b)6), (B)T)C) |

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 1:27 PM

To: DRT OPS DIV (b)(6), (b)(7)({C)

Cc:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject FW: FYSA: Migrant Flow - Santa Catalina, NL - C|udad Acuna
Importance: High

OPS -

Information obtained from RGV forwarded/shared with DRT FOB Staff for awareness also.

Regards,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(A)PAIC - Intelligence
Del Rio Sector

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 8:15 AM

To: DRT-FOB STAFF ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce:! (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)

Subject: FYSA: Migrant Flow - Santa Catalina, NL - Ciudad Acuna
Importance: High

ALCON,

On Tuesday, August 16, 2022, our partners in RGV Sector shared the following information:

CBP GOV April24 000014



“Approximately 360 UDMs arrived in Santa Cataring, NL in tractor trailers and re-directed to Ciudad Acuna, Coahuila,
Mexico. UDMs continue to arrive to Santa Catarina in a steady pace (200-400 daily).”

Smugglers are utilizing scouts to identify LEQ patrols and checkpoints throughout multiple routes between Santa
Catalina and Ciudad Acuna.

This may cause an increase in migrant numbers for Ciudad Acuna and Del Rio.
More information to follow as it becomes available. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

V/R

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Del Rio Sector Intelligence Unit

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains
mformation that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSC552). This document is to be
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

Sent: 3/23/2022 6:24:02 PM

To: ~ (b)(6), (L)(7)(C) -

Subject: FW: EAC Bullets - Del Rio, TX: Migrants Gathering Under the Del Rio International Bridge — No Impact to Operations
FYSA
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 1:19 PM

To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sub]ect FWIEACBullets - Del Rio, TX: Migrants Gathering Undet thc Del Rio International Bridge — No
Impact to Operations

FYSA

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Weadnasdas..March. 232022 1:15.PM

o (b)(6), (BYTI(C)
Subject: FW: EAC Bullets - Del Rio, TX: Migrants Gathering Under the Del Rio Tntcmatlonal Bridge — No
Impact to Operations

WTF dude? This happening all over again??

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Associate Chiel
Department of Homeland Security
Southwest Border Coordination Center

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent; Wednesday, March 23, 2022 1:57 PM . !
To: ' (b)(6) i ___(b)e :
(b)(6) ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 5 . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ) (b)(6) | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i b)), o) ;
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) : (b)(6) > (b)(6)
(b)(6) % (b)(6)  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

éiib]iéf"‘FW EAC)ésglétz)(?)

Impact to Operations

16;'TX':"Mi§fé'ﬁf!s Gathering Under the Del Rio International Bridge — No
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Team,

FYSA and information. This event occurred earlier this morning in Del Rio, Texas. A large group of 186
Haitian migrants crossed the river and “staged” under the POE bridge until USBP was able to transport them to

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
From: CBP WATCH| (b)(7)(E)
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2022 1:05 PM
To: CBP Watch OFO Leadership: (b){7)(E)
Cc: FLD Laredo Field Office ! (b)(7)(E

Subject: EAC Bullets - Del Ri’G;"TX:"NIi'gl‘ﬁﬁT’s"G’e'{fﬁ'e'ﬁ'ﬁg'Uﬁtf'e‘f’THé'Uél"!Rio International Bridge — No Impact
to Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
CBP Watch
Bullets for the Executive Assistant Commissioner
March 23, 2022

Siuational Awareness

Del Rio, TX: Migrants Gathering Under the Del Rio International Bridee — No Impact to Operations

e On March 23, 2022, at 0900 CDT, U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP) management assigned to
the Del Rio, TX Port of Entry (POE) advised there are approximately 186 undocumented non-citizens

gathered underneath the Del Rio International Bridge waiting to be transported to the Del Rio Border
Patrol Station (BP DRT)..

' . (b)(7)E)

T

e There are currentlyeae"BP officers from the Del Rio POE assisting at the BP DRT station in processing
of migrants.
There are no CBP officers assisting BP DRT with migrants under the bridge.
CBP officers are monitoring the Del Rio POE boundary line and turnarounds areas.
No impact to vehicular, pedestrian, and commercial traffic.
Migrant numbers by the hour:
o 0900 hours: 186
o 1000 hours: 90

e Updates to follow.

CBP GOV April24 000017



Submitted by:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Watch Officer
Reviewed by:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Senior Watch Officer
Date / Time: March 23, 2022/ 1300 EDT

g

(b)(7)(E)

__(B)(7N)(E)
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Message

From: i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: 3/28/2022 1:28:27 AM .

To: i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) _ DRT-FOB STAFF, (b)(7)(E)

cc: DRT OPS DIV} (b)(7)(E) i

Subject: Re: FIR-DRT-27-3537299 - Corrupt SEDENA members in Ciudad Acuna, Coahuila, Mexico, involved in migrant
smuggling

Sir,

Thank you for sharing this information with us. This helps us better understand who were dealing with from
GoM.

Respectfully,

SBPA (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)}7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 8:19 PM

To: DRT-FOB STAFF| (b)(7)(E)
Cc: DRT OPS DIV (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: FIR-DRT-22-2537299 - Corrupt SEDENA members in Ciudad Acuna, Coahuila, Mexico, involved in migrant
smuggling

Sharing this FIR for awareness.

It is not meant to be further shared and is for overall situational awareness. Information in this report was provided
through source development and if disclosed could compromise the person/subjects providing the information.

............................ (b)(7)E)

_______ (b)(7)E)___i This is a significant amount of traffic and may just be another way of shifting traffic to western remote

areas that have less chance of being encountered/observed due to the high traffic in the populated areas (Del Rio/Eagle
Pass).

{048, K1)
From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 5:01 PM

To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

_ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FIR-DRT-22-2537299 - Corrupt SEDENA members in Ciudad Acuna, Coahuila, Mexico, involved in migrant
smuggling

Gents,

CBP GOV April24 000019



Please reference the attached FIR. Please share it with your station management for their awareness. Please let me
know if you have any questions. Thank you.

V/R,

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent - Intelligence
Del Rio Sector Field CHS Coordinator

Office; ___(b)(6), (b)7)C)
Lelli (v)®), (b)(7)(C) | |
(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE ONLY. It contains
information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (SUSCS552). This document is to be
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

Sent: 5/23/2022 5:01:34 PM

Subject: Fwd: Chatter - Migrants - Eagle Pass and Del Rio Ports of Entry
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from my iPhone

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sen_t: Monday, May 23, 2022 12:00:20 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Ce:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Chatter - Migrants - Eagle Pass and Del Rio Ports of Entry

Sir,

Please see below regarding your carlier question. (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

More to follow as learned.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Patrol Agent in Charge

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 11:52 AM

To: ! (b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Cc (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : : (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } (b)(6)

Subject: Chatter - Migrants - Eagle Pass and Del Rio Ports of Entry
importance: High

Fred,

As per our conversation:i (bX7)E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) i Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.
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V/R,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent-Intelligence
Del Rio Sector Intelligence Unit

................................ N

Officel (b)(6), (bA7)(C).
Cell: (b)(6), (b)T)(C) |
(b)(E). (B)TNC)

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
Sent: 12/15/2023 12:20:53 AM
To:
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Fwd: Raw Collectic;ns - Migrants in route to Acuna. ‘
Early warning if accurate - (bX7)(E)

Nothing too large.

(b)(7)(E)} is attempting to validate.

Get Qutlook for 108

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 5:25 PM
To: DRT-FOB STAFF (b)(7)(E)

Cc: DRT SIU Management (b)(7)E) 5 (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Raw Collections - Migrants in route to Acuna.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

As per our conversation, (b)(7)(E)
= (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Please let us know if you are able to validate this information.

V/R,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent-intelligence
Del Rio Sector Intelligence Unit
Officei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell: (b)(6), (bX7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Message

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 12/15/2023 1:33:23 AM

To | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
cc: DRT FOB LEADERSHIP; (BYTHE)

Subject: Re: Raw Collections - Migrants in route to Acuna.
Attachments:

Good evening,

1000037207.mp4; PTT-20231214-WA0015.0pus; PTT-20231214-WAQ013.0opus; PTT-20231214-WAQ016.0pus

(b)(7)(E) thas been made aware of the information and arc

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Edlfferent sources to gather more information.
VIR,
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A)Special Operations Supervisor
Del Rio Sector Foreign Operations Branch
Office:; __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C),
Cell::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

O)T)E)| will keep continue to reach out to

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 7:00:10 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Re: Raw Collections - Migrants in route to Acuna.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
{A) Patrol Agent in Charge
Del Rio Station, DRT

mobile:i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;
email:] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
FromE (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 6:20 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7){(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Fwd: Raw Collections - Migrants in route to Acuna.

Early warning if accurate -.

(b)(7)(E)

Nothing too large.
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(b)(7)(E)

Get Qutlook for 10S

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 5:25 PM
To: DRT-FOB STAFFi (b)(7)(E)

Cc: DRT SIU Management (bY(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Raw Collections - Migrants in route to Acuna.

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

.AS per our conversation, (b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Please let us know if you are able to validate this information.
V/R,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory Border Patrol Agent-Intelligence
Del Rio Sector Intelligence Unit
Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

_Cell i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Message

From: ] (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 12/5/2021 10:01;24 PM

To: EGS Supervisors (bX7)(E)

Subject: Fwd: Single source reporting on migrant situation in Acuna and Piedras Negras

For awareness of what’s transpiring across the river.
Thanks.
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from my iPhone

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, December 5, 2021 15:58
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :DRT-PAICS; DRT OPS DIV

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sul;ject: Fwd: Single source reporting on migrant situation in Acuna and Piedras Negras

For awarcness. Will advise if anything additional is discovered locally.

... (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Patrol Agent in Charge

Del Rio Sector Intelligence Unit
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)I§ office
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! cell

Sent via mobile
Single source reporting on migrant situation in Acuna and Piedras Negras

ALCON,

(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)

Acting Assistant Commissioner for Intelligence
Office of Intelligence

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Office numberi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mobile numberi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

Alternate Mobile number; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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Message

From: ‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 12/5/2021 11:28:24 PM

To: EGS-SSPF STAFFi (b)7)(E)

Subject: Fwd: Single source reporting on migrant situation in Acuna and Piedras Negras

For awareness and discussions in muster.

Need to be vigilant with all folks coming into our facility. (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Thanks and stay safe!

Regards,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
ACPA

EPCPC .
M:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C);

Begin forwarded message:

From: (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

Date: December 5. 2021 at 3:58:38 PM.CST

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DRT-PAICS {{B7)(E)]
i (bXT)E) . DRT OPS DIV | (b)(7)(E) '

Ce:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

()(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISllb] ect: Fwd: Single source reporting on mlgrant situation in Acuna and Piedras Negras

For awareness. Will advise if anything additional is discovered locally.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(A)Patrol Agent in Charge
Del Rio Sector Intelligence Unit
(830) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(830); (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent via mobile

From:; (b)(86), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, December 5, 2021 3:13 PM

To: STXFIG-INTERNAL; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

'Subject Fwd: Single source reporting on migrant situation in Acuna and Piedras Negras
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FYSA- see below

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Date: December 5, 2021 at 1:23:00 PM CST

To: DHS MIWC! (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: Single source reporting on migi‘ant situation in Acuna and

Piedras Negras

FYSA for the group.

All principals are aware and tracking additional info to follow as received.

V/R

MO

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Director,; (b)(7)(E)
Director, (b)(7)(E)
Office: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Gov Cell:i (b)8), (b)7)C) !

HSDN: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

JWICS: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, December 4, 2021 11:33 PM
To: MILLER, TROY Al (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (bXTXC)

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6). (b)7)C)

(b)(6),. (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EICCI (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Single source reporting on migrant situation in Acuna and Piedras Negras

ALCON,

BLUF: Single source reporting indicates Haitian migrants are messaging
other migrants in Piedras Negras and Acuna to build up enough
nhumbers in those locations to overwhelm CBP resources.

Amplification:

2. Single source reporting indicates Cubans and Venezuelans are not
inclined to enter MPP and our assessment is they will attempt to
illegally enter the US.

3. Single source reporting indicates Mexican and Central American
migrants view MPP as a hinderance. However, they believe they will
receive medical care, food, water, and shelter while waiting in Mexico
and they are more likely to enter MPP.

4. Single source reporting indicates Haitians are not likely to enter MPP
because they think they may be returned to Haiti and they do not want
to extend their stay in Mexico any longer. Single source reporting also
indicates Haitians are messaging other migrants in Piedras Negras and
Acuna that if they build up enough numbers in those specific locations
they will be able to overwhelm CBP resources in Piedras Negras and
Acuna.

5. Single source reporting is stating there are a number of migrant
online forums and chat groups which are discussing moving from Acuna
to Piedras Negras due to perceived ease of entry into the US from
_Piedras Negras. . (b)(7)(E)
L (o)XTNE) ]

Actmg Assnstant Commissioner for Intelligence
Office of Intelligence

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Offlce number (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Message

From:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: I3/14/2023 12:39:00

To: DRS-SBPA [f

(b)(7)(E)

Subject: PP6 Migrant Operation Del Rio Volunteers

Good morning,

The highlighted dates have been canceled due to needs of the service.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 3/12/2023 | Sunday 0600-1400
3/18/2023 |Saturday 0600-1400

3/19/2023 |Sunday 0600-1400

3/25/2023 | Saturday 0600-1400

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 3/24/2023 |Saturday 1400-2200
E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 03/18/2023 | Saturday 0600-1000
03/19/2023 |Sunday 1800-2200

03/25/2023 |Saturday 0600-1000

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | 03/15/2023 | Wednesday 1400-1800
CANCEL 03/16/2023 | Thursday 1400-1800
CANCEL 03/17/2023 |Friday 1400-1600
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 3/18/2023 |Saturday 1400-2200
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 3/19/2023 |Sunday 1400-2200

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

(b)(7)(E)

i Del Kio Station

{(B)6), (B)(7)(C) cell
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) otfice
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Message

From: 5 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 5/23/2022 7:32:30 PM
To: z (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
cc: (b)(6), (b)7)(C)
! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
(b)(6), ()(T)(C) L
(b)(6), (R)(7)C) |
) ' (b)(6), (b)X7)(C) ,
Subject: Re Chatter - Migrants - Eagle Pass and Del Rio Ports of Entry

(b)(7)(E)  iand will let us

know. Thanks

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Patrol Agent in Charge
Eagle Pass Station

(P)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from my iPhone

On May 23, 2022, at 2:04 PM,| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

s wrote:

All,

See below for awareness and let: (b)(7)(E) tnow if you here anything from your respective POEs

validating the below info.

SOD,

Please look at your response capabilities if we do have a S|tuat|on arise. Please consider both DR and EP

Thanks,
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
[(5)6), (b)7)C)] el
From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, May 23,2022 1:25 PM
'To:§ (b)(6), (BY7)(C) ,
' (b)(6), (B)Y(7)(C)

;Subject: Fwd: Chatter - Migrants - tagle Pass and Del Rio Ports ot Entry

Get Qutlook for i0S

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, May 23, 2022 12:00 PM

CBP GOV April24 000032



To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
o (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
(6)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)X7)(C)

Herhy
‘Subjec’t FWITCha igrants - Eagré vassand Del Rio Ports of Entry

Sir,

Please sce below regarding your earlier qucstion.é (b)Y7)E)
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

More to follow as learned.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Deputy Patrol Agent in Charge
Del Rio Sector Intelligence Unit

1 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i (c)

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, May 23,2022 11:52 AM

To: (b)(6), (bX7)C)

Ce: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

JR@CBP DHS.GOV>; GONZALEZ, MARCOS A <MARCOS.A.GONZALEZ@cbp.dhs.gov>; ALMARAZ DIEGO
<DIEGO.ALMARAZ@hq.dhs.gov>

Subject: Chatter - Migrants - Eagle Pass and Del Rio Ports of Entry

Importance: High

Fred,
As per our conversation:? (b)(THE)
V/R,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent-Intelligence
Del R!o Sector Intelllgence Unit

Cell} (bT(S) BT

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE
ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act

J
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(SUSC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with
DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a
valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from the Office of Border Patrol, Del Rio Sector Intelligence Unit.

CBP GOV April24 000034



Message

______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

From: L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 6/13/2022 10:10:07 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
DRT-FOB STAFF; (b)(7)(E) iDRT OPS DIV (b)(7)(E) !
Subject: Re: Migrant Shelters in Acuna

i (b)(7)(E) icopies, thanks

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Executive Officer - Programs
Del Rio Sector

SRR ‘

: (b)(8), (b)(7)C) icell

...............................

.............................. -

! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | office

On Jun 13, 2022, at 5:00 PM; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {wrote:

nationalitics.

:_(b)(8), (bB)(7)(C)__for SA.

150 subjects at a migrant shelter South of your AO (near Colegio Americano).

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Executive Officer
(b)(7)E) _ ooy
phone:__(b)(),(b)(7)(C) _i| mobile: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

email:{ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 3:57 PM

To:; , (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DRT-FOB STAFF] (b)(7)(E)

Subject: Fw: Migrant Shelters in Acuna

FYSA4,

Respecifully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Special Operations Supervisor

CBP GOV April24 000035



Del Rio Sector Foreign Operations Branch
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

“Honor First”

From:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 3:53 PM
To:] (B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Migrant Shelters in Acuna

(b)(7)(E)

Border Patrol Agent - Programs Manager

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Foreign Operations Branch

Del Rio Sector

Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

emit{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Message

From: (b)(7)(E)
Sent: 574720227338 28 PM

To: DRT OPS DIV (b)(7)(E)
Subject: Basulto Email -Migrant Flow Acuna
FYSA

Sir,

Below are the preliminary numbers for the asylum seekers headed for the DLR POE.

(B)7)E)

We're reaching out to the POE for awareness to assure they don't get surprised.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Special Operations Supervisor

Del Rio Sector Foreign operations Branch

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
“Honor First”
From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, May 4, 2022 10:18 AM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subiect: Basulto Email

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)
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 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Border Patrol Agent-Programs
Foreign Operations Branch

(Cell): (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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Message

From: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: 5/18/2022 8:49:56 PM . _
To: DRT OPS DIV } (b)(7_)(E) | DRT-FOB STAFF! (b)T)E) . IDRT STRATCOM [DRT-
(bXT)(E) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i RODRIGUEZ, ISAAC J
(b)(6), (bXT)C).... : (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
] , (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’
Subject: (b)(7)(E)

Attachments: Image(.jpeg; Video.mov

(b)(7)(E) we

ave T00F over hiere and stil coming. Thanks!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Patrol Agent in Charge
Eagle Pass Station

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent from my iPhone

On May 18, 2022, at 2:01 PM, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

wrote:

All,

At the conclusion of this exercise (approx 1320 hours),: (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) a group of five (5) migrants that were making an illegal entry by the 1430
arca.

(b)(7)(E)

Five Venezuelan nationals were taken into custody by BP agents with assistance of Texas
Military personnel.

Thanks!
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! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

Patrol Agent in Charge

Jagle Pass Station
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:g (b)(G), (b)(7)(C)
Date: May 17, 2022 at 9:32:21 PM CDT
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

b)(6), (b)(7)(C
'Si'iBjéE't'E"F\"&"('i':"Mh"é{'s“M’igi’ﬁgfé)fi(’l%él({ézf(ﬁziﬁm MMIR)-Del Rio, Texas™™ ™™

FYSA
| (b)(6), (D)T)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
R (b)(6), (bX7HC) .
Date: May 17, 2022 at 7:26:52 PM CDT
To: LEQD-QPS-CELL ! (b)(7)(E)
Ce: (b)(7)E) |
5 (b)(7)(E)

—_—— (B)(7)E)
Subject: (b)(7)(E)

Good afternoon,

(b)(7)(E)

Respectfully,

..................................

(A) Assistant Chief
Liaison Officer to TXDPS
U.S. Border Patrol
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Email; __(R)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell: | (b)(8), (bI7)(C).
Gov:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

=
?
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Message

From: | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: ! 3/28/2022 1:39:06 AM .

To: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) :

cc: DRT-FOB STAFE (b)(7)E) iDRT OPS DIV (b)(7)(E) i

Subject: Re: FIR-DRT-22-2537299 - Corrupt SEDENA members in Ciudad Acuna, Coahuila, Mexico, involved in migrant
smuggling

instrumental in the sharing of info between jsmey andi®™E): Thanks for the support..

______________

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 27, 2022, at 8:28 PM., (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
wrote:

Sir,

Thank you for sharing this information with us. This helps us better understand who were

dealing with from |®ne!

Respectfully,

SBPA ¢ _(b)(6), (b)7)(C) _:

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, March 27, 2022 8:19 PM

To: DRT-FOB STAFF: (b)(6)

Cc: DRT OPS DIV - (b)(6) '

Subject: FW: FIR-DRT-22-2537299 - Corrupt SEDENA members in Ciudad Acuna, Coahuila, Mexico,
involved in migrant smuggling

FOB Staff —

Sharing this FIR for awareness.

(b)(7)(E)

From:é (b)(G)! (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 5:01 PM
To:| (b)(8). (B)(7)(C)

......................
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

| Ce:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6). (bX7)C) i .

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 5

E; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FIR-DRT-22-2537299 - Corrupt SEDENA members in Ciudad Acuna, Coahuila, Mexico, involved

in migrant smuggling

Gents,

Please reference the attached FIR. Please share it with your station management for their
awareness. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

V/R,

i (b)(6), (bYTHC) i
Supervisory Border Patrol Agent - Intelligence
Del Rio Sector Field CHS Coordinator
Office] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

. Cell} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for GFFICIAL USE
ONLY. It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act
(5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with
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

Sent: 3/28/2022 1:19;28.AM i

To: DRT-FOB STAFF! (b)(7)(E) i

cC: DRTOPS DIV | (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: FIR-DRT-22-2537299 - Corrupt SEDENA members in Ciudad Acuna, Coahuila, Mexico, involved in migrant

smuggling

Attachments: FIR-DRT-22-2537299 - Corrupt SEDENA members in Ciudad Acuna, Coahuila, Mexico, involved in migrant

smuggling.pdf

FOB Staff —

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 5:01 PM .
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Ce:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

{b)(6). (b){7)C) ,

(b)(6),i(b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

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

_(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent - Intelligence
Del Rio Sector Field CHS Coordinator

Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cell {_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

L (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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
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ReporT TiTLE

Corrupt SEDENA members in Cindad Acuna, Coahuila, Mexice, involved in migrant smuggling.

DAateE Axp Trive OrF INFORMATION

(3:23/2022 14:00

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

On March 23, 2022, collection efforts by tha (b)(7)E) irevealed that corrupt members
of the Mexican Military (SEDENA} under the command of Brigadier General Andres Ojeda-Ramirez in Ciudad Acuna,
Ceabuila, Mexico, are charging fees {(pise) which allows hundreds of migrants to be transported towards the windmil

farms in Mexico. Those migrants subsequently make i (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) .

(b)(7)(E)
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NARRATIVE
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Inroryation Gaps

(b)(7)(E)

REPORTING NOTICE

This product was prepared by the U1.S, Border Patrol. Del Rio Secior Intelligence Uinit, Comments and queries may be

directed to the Del Rio Sector Border Intelligence Center (DRT-BIC) at | (b)(7)(E) lori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
UNCLASSIFIED/LES/REL FVEY 03/2572022 Page 50f8
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UNCLASSIFIED/LES/REL FVEY

METADATA

(b)(7)(E)

. Other Collection Requivements: |

(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)
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(b)(7)(E)
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Message

From: b)(6). (b)7){(C

o s ADNEL BXNC)

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; , .

cc: DRT-FOB STAFF: (bX7)E) DRT OPS DIVi (b)(7XE)

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

Thxm) (6). (0} (7HC)

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 27, 2022, at 8:19 PM; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FOB Staff —

Sharing this FIR for awareness.

(b)(7)(E)

__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

From:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2022 5:01 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
i ()(6), (b)(7)(C)
; (b)(6), (BI7IC)
G (b)(6). (B)7)(C) .
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

(b)(6), ()7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

s

(b)(6), (b)T)C)

Subject: FIR-DRT-22—2§37299 - Corrupt SEDENA members in Ciudad Acuna, Coahuila, Mexico, involved

in migrant smuggling

Gents,

Please reference the attached FIR. Please share it with your station management for their

awareness. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thank you.

V/R,

CBP GOV April24 000055



(b)(6), (UT)C)..__;

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent - Intelligence
Del Rig Sector Field CHS Coordinator
Office! (b)), (b)(7)(C) |

_Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _

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

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Sent: 8/16/2022 6:27:06 PM

To: DRT OPS DIV (b)(7)(E)

G (0)(6), (b)7)C)
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

Del Rio Sector. oo .
Office — i (b)(B), (b)(7)(C):
Cellular i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(e), (b)(7)(C)
From: DELGADO, ROGELIO J (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 8:15 AM
To: DRT-FOB STAFF 4 (b)(7)(E) _
Ceii (b)(6), (B)7)C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1
(b)(6), (P)(7)(C) :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (bUT)(C)

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
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_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory Border Patrol Agent-Intelligence

Del Rig Sector Intelligence Unit
Officei (0)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Celli (b)(6), (bXT)(C). .
(b)), (b)T)C) |

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

...................................................................................................................... -

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: 2/13/2023 4:46:16 PM

To: _EGS Supervisors: (b)7)(E) i DRS-S BPA; (b)(7)E) it (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
_ i ... (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Missing Encounters -

Attachments: 23-5555 Del Rio Sector Special Interest Migrants Processing and Prosecution Guidance.pdf

EGS supervisors,

Stand down on providing any information requested. DRS comms were fragmented; your initial ESR already
captures encounter information. Issue has been resolved.

DRS supervisors,
This information is already provided via initial ESR, as previously outlined in the memorandum and flowchart

(attached for reference). If AUSA requires additional information regarding the encounter to further
prosecution, the BPA-P from PROS will engage as this is their role under this initiative.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Patrol Agent in Charge

Del Rio Station, DRT

mobile: (b)(6), (b)(7)C).! _
email: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 .10:04 AM ,
To: EGS Supervisors! (b)(7)(E)
Cc: DRS-SBPA (b)(7)(E) i
Subject: Missing Encounters

The following subjects are missing their encounters in E3.
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

With Thanks in Advance

Border Patrol Agent

Del Rio Station/Del Rio Sector

WARNING: This document is Law Enforcement Sensitive and is designated for Official Use Only. It
contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act
(5 USC 552). This document is to be conirolled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or
personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from CBP Office of Border
Patrol.
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Sent from my iPhone

CBP GOV April24 000061



Message

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 2/13/2023 4:47:44 PM

To: (b)(86), (b)(7)(C) i EGT-Supervisors | (B)(7)E) i, EGT-
Watch Commandersi (b)(7)(E) i; DRS-SBPA! (b)T)E) '

Subject: RE: Missing Encounters

Attachments: 23-5555 Del Rio Sector Special Interest Migrants Processing and Prosecution Guidance.pdf

EGT supervisors,

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
prosccution, the BPA-P from PROS will engage as this is their role under this initiative.

(b)(6), (B)(7T)(C)
Deputy Patrol Agent in Charge

email:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2023 9:57AM
To: EGT-Supervisors ! (b)(7)(E) :; EGT-Watch Commanders; (b)(7)(E)

; ®ONE)
Cc: DRS-SBPA! ™™ (b)(7)(E)
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
(5 USC 552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in
accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or
personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know™ without prior approval from CBP Office of Border
Patrol.

Sent from my iPhone
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